Bradley Gasawski

From: Bradley Gasawski

Sent: Friday, August 8, 2025 12:01 PM

To: Wedin, Lathan

Cc: Jamey Ayling; Bradley Gasawski; Zach Torrance-Smith; Ellie Myers

Subject: SP-25-00007 Suncadia Ph 3 Div 18 - Notice of Decision

Attachments: SP-25-00007 Suncadia Ph 3 Div 18 - Preliminary Approval Findings of Fact.pdf; SP-25-00007

Suncadia Ph 3 Div 18 - Notice - NOD Memo.pdf

Good Morning Lathan,

Please see the attached correspondence regarding the Suncadia Ph 3 Div 18 Short Plat (SP-25-00007)
decision. The appeal date for the decision is August 29, 2025, at 5:00pm. The official day of public notice
is next Thursday, August 14, 2025, when it’s published in the paper of record for Kittitas County. | am out
of the office next week and wanted to send you notice with the preliminary conditional approval today.

Thank you,
Bradley

Bradley Gasawski | Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509.962.7539

Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx
and fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.
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